

ROCKY D. KIMBRELL II

6815 S. McCLINTOCK DR. 2222, TEMPE, AZ | (501)722-3748 |
RDKIMBRE@ASU.EDU

Professional Summary

Goal-oriented student dedicated to performing at a higher standard and meeting personal goals. Dependable and focused Veteran with specialized knowledge in Astrophysics and Biology.

Skills

- Critical Thinking
- Judgement Skills
- Dependability
- Public Speaking
- Presentation Skills
- Leadership Skills
- Adaptable to Any Situation
- Quick Learner

Education

Associate of Science: Life Science (Pre-Physical Therapy) **Graduation Date:** May 2015
Eastern Oklahoma State College - Wilburton, OK

- GPA 3.8
- President, EOSC Math and Science Club
- Volunteer, MATHCOUNTS Foundation
- Volunteer, Eastern Oklahoma Regional Sciences and Engineering Fair
- Keynote Speaker, EOSC Veterans Day 2014 "Honoring the Past while Preparing for the Future"

Bachelor of Science: Astrophysics **Estimated Graduation Date:** May 2019
Arizona State University, Tempe Campus - Tempe, AZ

- Director of Operations, SEDS Rocketry Division; 2017 University Student Rocketry Competition
- Member, Students for the Exploration and Development of Space (SEDS)
- Curiosity Team, The Planetary Society

Bachelor of Science: Engineering Physics **Semester:** Fall 2015
East Central University - Ada, OK

- GPA 4.0
- Double major in Biology
- Member, Tri-Beta Honor Society
- Member, Society of Physics Students.

Experience

Promoter/Event Coordinator 01/2016 to 12/2016

Kerry Murphy Promotions – Benton, AR

- Monitored event activities to ensure satisfaction of participants and resolution of any issues that may have arisen. Consulted with advertising agencies or staff to arrange promotional campaigns in all types of media for events and sponsors.

Life Skills Staff/Trainer 02/2012 to 08/2012

NeuroRestorative – Benton, AR

- Provided training, assistance and supervision to clients in the areas of living skills, therapeutic recreation, and other forms of assistance in both residential & community settings. Assisted with medical supervision.

Infantry Rifleman (0311) 12/2008 to 01/2012

United States Marine Corps – Twentynine Palms, CA

- Operated weapons and equipment in ground combat operations. Duties included operating and maintaining weapons; assessing need for and directing supporting fire; and participating in basic reconnaissance operations.

Security Forces PRP (8152) *Top Secret Clearance 12/2006 to 12/2008

United States Marine Corps – Bangor Trident Base, WA

- Conducted offensive infantry tactics in confined spaces, ashore and afloat, to restore breached security and provided the final barrier/element of an integrated security plan for the asset being protected.